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Malaise, Gordon
—

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2004 11:09 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Gilbert, Melissa; Offerdahl, Mary
Subject: SB 410 am.

Gordon,

Sen. Brown would like to request an amendment to SB 410, which relates to fire dues. (Jeff Kuesel
suggested contacting you.) He would like the Department of Commerce to be required to promulgate a
rule that defines "administrative expenses' for purposes of s. 20.143(3)(La). I think you might want to

place it in a new subsection in s. 101.573. Also, a reference would be needed to rule-making in the
relating clause.

We didn't talk about timing of the rule, but it is probably reasonable to require that it be submitted to
the Rules Clearinghouse within 6 months after the effective date of the bill, (I cc'ed Melissa from Sen.
Brown's office so that she can contact you if a different deadline is desired.)

The bill is on the Senate calendar today.

Thanks for your help and let me know if you have any questions.

Dick Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982

richard.sweet @legis.state.wi.us
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 410

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “program” insert “:fieﬁrﬁng'égdn;i(;trative expenses//
for purposes of fire prevention and fire dues administration, and requiring the
exercise of rule-making authority”.

2. Page 2, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 1g. 101.573 (5’<)f the statutes is created to read:

101.573 (5) The department shall promulgate a rule defining .:dmmstratlve
expenses” ?or purposes of s. 20.143 (3) (La)

SECTION 1m. 101.575 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:”.
/ 3. Page 2, line 14: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(lﬁ FIRE PREVENTION AND FIRE DUES ADMINISTRATION. The department of

v

commerce shall submit in proposed form the rules required under section 101.573 5)
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1 of the statutes, as created by this act, to the legislative council staff under section
2 | 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first day of the 6th month beginning after
-3 the effective date of this subsection.”.

4 /4. Page 2, line 16: delete “This act” and substitute “FIRE DUES DISTRIEUTION.

. v
5 The treatment of section 101.575 (4) (a) 1. and 2. of the statutes”.

"/ 5. Page 2, line 19: delete “This act” and substitute “FIRE DUES DISTRIBUTION,
4 174
The treatment of section 101.575 (4) (a) 1. and 2. of the statutes”.

(END)




